
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 11:41 AM
To: Bean, Lawrence (DEQ);Shirey, Kathleen (DEQ)
Cc: McClellan, Michael (DEQ);Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: heads up Reporter call

Got a call from Dominic Adams with Flint Journal/Mlive. Flint was previously operating a bomb range on the WTP property. He wanted to know if there would be any concerns. I suggested he call you two about that as our focus is on the water quality.

I will follow up with a media report shortly.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314